



CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

# ZBIGNIEW GRZYB

## OVERVIEW

Driving efficiency and reducing total of cost of ownership (TCO) through my expertise in cloud, systems and network implementation, strategic planning, technology direction and technology innovation. Promptly delivering state of the art technology projects on time and on budget for government and private sector clients. Mastery of integrating, provisioning and commissioning of residential and commercial application of Wi-Fi systems.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Integration, Cisco Technologies, Security, Project Management, Strategic Planning, Resource Allocation, Business Continuity, Data Backup & Recovery, Security, Disaster Recovery, Cloud Services, System Analysis

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science  
Information Technology  
Colorado Technical University

Networking / Infrastructure  
The Chubb Institute

Elector-Mechanical Engineering  
Silesian University of Technology

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Cisco CCNA, Microsoft® Certified Technology Specialist, Microsoft® Certified IT Professional; Platforms: Windows 7/8/10; Mac OS X; VMware; Windows Server NT/2000/2003/2008/2008R2/2012/2012R2/2016; Citrix; CISCO IOS; Languages: Java, HTML, DNS, AD, LDAP, DHCP, RIP, HSRP, BGP, EIGRP, OSPF, VPN, Trunk, IOS



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

TeknoGRID, LLC | 2019 – Present

- Manage software and IT systems underpinning an array of advanced technology systems such as; broadband, Wi-Fi, microwave, intelligent traffic systems, audio visual, video surveillance and access control.
- Deliver and maintain free or affordable multi-OEM backed gigabit broadband / Wi-Fi systems to multiple dwelling unit properties.
- Utilize best practices in the deployment and management of internal and external Layer 1, 2 and 3 systems.

### IT SERVICE MANAGER

Accounteks Consulting | 2013 – 2019

- Managing multiple infrastructure projects from concept to completion, projects: include migrations from legacy systems to emerging technologies, hardware and software deployments/upgrades, VMware implementations, multisite network layouts and redesigns
- Deploying new IT security initiatives including implementing Firepower Cisco security suite at over 50 client sites improving their IT Security posture.
- Improving overall network communication establishing stable redundant and secure environment.
- Launching process improvements for Help Desk, documenting best practices, resolutions to common and complex technical problems creating a comprehensive knowledge database improving productivity and efficiency of the Help Desk personnel.
- Implementing transformative IT policies to harden system security enhancing security measures for user access.

### CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER / VICE PRESIDENT

Mindtech Consulting | 2010 – 2013

- Leading customer infrastructure migration project, transitioning from legacy systems to emerging technologies improving global performance.
- Hiring, training, and mentoring new hires, training them on proper protocol of project layout, design, management and execution.